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Jonathan Simon <jxs@vnf.com>

From: Jonathan Simon <xs@vnf com-

Sent: I 70 S0 85 GMT-0u00 (MDT)

To: Crchiehs ~xzmmm‘nu;r;m;s widaes dop gove
cc: “Lian_pavitngg chfan_paviks
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Phanks Marstsd Glad o hea il and very much appiediate the follow-up

| dont know o whial extent any of s mught have Geen passed on 10 you, but following s the information that we provided o Vagiua Johnson in late March in
foilow-up to odt mieeting with her on Mareh 22 Also attached is a very recent letter to Secretary Zinke from mote than 20 members of Congress urging the
Secretary 1o end this misguided policy

s Obama admanistiation policy unfarly smgles out and discriminates against the healthiest packaged beverage product—water--for symbolic reasons. The
policy alse direclly contradicts the NPS's efforts through s Healthy Purks Healthy Peopié initiative, o encourage providers 1o offér, and visitors 10 make
heatuer food and beveiage choces in the natonal parks Hotrow& as the polcy has been implemented, it has been made clear that the indmdual parks that
have anplemented bans have oot been vacking and repoiung the m:pum of the bans i @ way that allows for an assessient of whether the policy o aclually
feducing wasle of 0 whut extent the Lans sught be affectung the health and safety of visiors o the patks - The Internationat Buttled Waler Association (IBWA)
siges Sectetary Zike (o promptly put an end 10 Has policy, and w0 direct the NPS o focus s resources on educating thie pubhc about the snportance of
tecychiing, Stid expanding ey g eftots o 3 p iged fuad and beverage products

Fiete e ik © several Dachgiound docutieits conceliing this matie
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Brian Favhik

National Park Service
18469 C St NW Rm 53129
Washington DC 20240
202 QDo 2308 (Office)
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"Pavlik, Brian" <brian_paviik@nps.gov>

From: “Pavik, Boan® ~brian_ravi ke

Sent: Wed Jul 192017 10 44 50 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Willets Todd” - todd_willens@ios doi gov >

cC: “Critchfield Marshall” <marshall_critchiield@nos doi gov>
Subject: Fwd Folfow-up and meeting request
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Hi, Brian and Marshalt

ask NPS to provide you with a briefing paper  d be grateful of one of you would et
ovide an update by the end of the month Marshiall please be sure that we discuss this
We also need o keep Micab looped i as e ssue s now gengialing congressional

ave you two been ::m«{.»d un e IBWA ssue? I not, ¢
afy know thal we o Hot 1§
ohie wilh Todd oo ( hay sedfelidy )
it esd

witig ot bt i
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e o both of you also call Jupathian W oblamn addibonal background on the RMEssue?  Poatiad wont be here o meet wath M Main
destes bul we should ty o schedale that fut tath of you and Todd i your calendars peomit

hany thanks
Viginia
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[ hope Bus ema finds you well and that you are aving a good suimmier 50 far 1 amownting vadh wo requests

{1y Fust, fwanted (o thank you again for meeting with the International Botlled Water Association (IBWA) earher thas year  On behall of IBWA
we were wondernng if there was any update you could provide regardimg any review andior reconsideration of the NPS's botlled water sales ban
pohicy

b owe would Bike 1o discuss with you the situstion involviig ormes Duacton Jamis's
ervices al Denali Nn!mna! Park and Preserve and tu te-solicil a tevised business
uppoitunily - This sduatioh tenams of very senous concienn o RMI given that this ocoutred after RE was deteruned 1o hoave subimitted the best
offer afler certam elerents of M offer were shared wath other biddets as part of the matching process, and after RMI and the other winiing
ulters wiets offered new Condession cuntiacts and issued nward letters. Given the shanng of RMEPs bid asformation that ocouned including
DSl naoly wilh ehities that would ve-bid, RMEis exttacrdinantly concerned that any te-sohoitation will not result i a fal procutement in which
i s nuhumpeh tively dlbdd.’u“lclqu«) telative w othir otferors. Jet! Martin of RM s planing a Wip hat would pat biom Washington, DO either
duly 24-27 or August T2 and would Hope (o hoave o chance 1o meet with you on one of those dates 1f none of thuse dales work for you, pleass
bet stie know whal imught work tor you. ond | atn sufe we should be able to adjust scheduaies o make somettulig vutk We very much appreciale
your consideration of s regquest

Second, ofy behiall of Ramier Mountameenng e (-6
decision o cancel e solictation for mountameestg guide

Hledse leel Bov o cotdath tie 1] you have Gy duesstid s fogatding eithier of these malters Hook Jorward (0 heantyg o you
Hhugsks, aiut Bave d giedd weokeinl
st

Jutiitten

Junathian O Simor | Fartier



